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MEMORANDUM

To: Gaston County Library
From: Tanya Prokrym, Director of Library Development
Date: November 8, 2019

Re: 2019 - 2020 Aid to Public Libraries Grant Funds

This memorandum is to inform you that Gaston County Library will receive $227,155 from the Aid to Public
Libraries Fund for FY2019-20. The total available allocation for distribution is $14,182,131 for public
libraries qualifying to receive State Aid.

State Aid payments are distributed monthly and should be received no later than the 15th of each month.
The following chart shows the payments already distributed from July 2019 through November 2019 and
the adjusted payments to be distributed from December 2019 through June 2020.

Please contact me at tanya.prokrym@ncdcr.gov or 919-814-6789 if you have any questions and/or would
like to go over your individual State Aid calculations.

Library Name: Gaston County Library

Jul 2019 Aug 2019 Sep 2019 Oct 2019 Nov 2019 Dec 2019
Payment Payment Payment Payment Payment Payment
$18,913 $18,913 $18,913 $18,913 $18,913 $18,941
Jan 2020 Feb 2020 Mar 2020 Apr 2020 May 2020 Jun 2020
Payment Payment Payment Payment Payment Payment
$18,941 $18,941 $18,941 $18,941 $18,941 $18,944

Please provide a copy of this memo to your Finance Officer and Auditor.

Roy Cooper, Governor
Susi H. Hamilton, Secretary

Timothy G. Owens, State Librarian
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